

Abdulrahman Mater

Electrical Engineer

966 53 247 5128

amaterr4@gmail.com

Saudi Arabia

Linked In: abdulrahman-mater

SUMMARY

An electrical engineer with experience working in the field of electrical engineering, holding a bachelor's degree from Al Baha University with an excellent grade of 3.86 , I demonstrate my commitment by achieving first class honors. Currently working for Ajzal United Company, I bring a combination of technical proficiency.

EXPERIENCE

Ajzal United Company | Jeddah , Saudi Arabia.

Electrical Engineer | Feb 2024 – Current.

- Data Collection & Reporting: Collect and compile daily, weekly, or monthly reports on construction progress, material usage.
- Material Management & Logistics: Monitor material deliveries, inventory, and usage on-site, ensuring they meet specifications, project needs, and comply with the site logistics plan.
- Safety Management: Implement and maintain the site safety plan, address safety concerns, report incidents, and ensure adherence to established protocols.

Saudi Electricity Company(SEC) | Jeddah , Saudi Arabia.

Summer Training | Jul 2023 – Sep 2023.

- Training in several departments:
 - Maintenance Department.
 - Safety department.
 - Implementation section.

EDUCATION

- **Degree:** Bachelor's Degree in Electrical Engineering September 2019 – Dec 2023
 - **University:** Al Baha University, Al Aqiq, Al Baha Region, Saudi Arabia
 - **Grade:** Excellent GPA 3.86 out of 4.00
 - **Honors:** First-Class Honors
 - **Graduation Project:** Smart Grid And Its Technology
-

• Certifications & Courses:

- Representation For Electrical Engineering Department.
- Member Of The College Of Engineering Club.
- Completion Of “Fundamentals Of Solar Energy” By Saudi Council Of Engineers.
- Completion Of “Introduction To The Internet Of Things And Digital Transformation” By CISCO.
- Completion Of “Occupational Safety &Health Training (OSHA)” By OSHAcademy™.
- Completion Of “Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Professional Certificate” By Microsoft.

• Software:

- Sunny Design
- MATLAB
- Microsoft Office
- AutoCAD

• Soft Skills:

- Communication Skills.
- Time management.
- Commitment and active listening.
- Problem-Solving Skills.
- Social media management.

• Languages:

- Arabic
- English